

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2018-04-08 1:04:23 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
CC: Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]; David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: Fw: ECO energy report: confidential preview and invitation to provide formal written response - batch 2
Attachments: Question_8 v3.pdf; Question_9 v3.pdf; Question_11 v3.pdf; Question_12 v3.pdf; Question_13 v3.pdf; Question_10 v2.pdf

From: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Andrew Dow; Jordan Penic
Subject: FW: ECO energy report: confidential preview and invitation to provide formal written response - batch 2

From: Mike Parkes [mailto:Mike.Parkes@eco.on.ca]
Sent: April 05, 2018 11:26 AM
To: David Barrett
Subject: ECO energy report: confidential preview and invitation to provide formal written response - batch 2

Batch 2 of 3

- Mike

Mike Parkes
Senior Manager, Energy Policy

Environmental Commissioner of Ontario
1075 Bay Street, Suite 605
Toronto, ON M5S 2B1
Tel: (416) 325-5516
Fax: (416) 325-3370
mike.parkes@eco.on.ca